Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 18 August 2020 11:07 AM

To: Brian Eng Kwok Long

Cc: Catherine Chong Kai Ling; Ramesh; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: Finalise - GBF 8402 R

Hi Brian,

Finalised amount of $ 3,650 / 4 days of lump sum repair is confirmed

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim
related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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From: Brian Eng Kwok Long [mailto:EngKwokLong@goldbell.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 17 August, 2020 10:35 AM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Cc: Catherine Chong Kai Ling; Ramesh

Subject: Finalise - GBF 8402 R

Hi Rasul,

Kindly refer to the attached above.
Can we finalise the amount @ $ 36507

Thanks & Best Regards,

NOTICE:

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delays are to
be expected for handling hardcopy documents.

All correspondence should be made via email instead. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Brian Eng Kwok Long | Goldbell Engineering Pte Ltd

GO LD B E L Customer Service Advisor, Motor Claims

st ENGINEERING DID: +65 6864 0637 | Tel: +65 6861 0007 | Fax: +65 6863 0425 |

Industrial Vehicles. Financial Services. Mobile: +65 9755 7336 |
41,000 Served. And Counting.



